DARABI
AND
ASSOCIATES, INC. /

Environmental Consultants

Suite & - 730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, Fiorida 32641 - Phone: 352/378-6583 - fax 352/377-3188—l

January 6, 2000

Mr. Ross Pollock
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Air o .
2600 Blair Stone Road 711563 7 -003 -A0

Mai! Station 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Mulliniks Construction Co., Inc.
Dear Mr. Pollock:

Please be advised of the initial location of the two concrete crushers:

CPO1 - Will be located at the company headquarters on Soutel Road in Jacksonville, FL

CPO?2 - This plant will be located at the following location:

110 Stone Blvd.
Canionment, Florida 32533

Latitude 303644N  Longitude 87 18 54W

Please feel free to call me should you have any questions.
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Frank A. Darabi, P.E.

President
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